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Materiel and Procurement Services  
200 Kent Street, Station 9W070  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1A 0E6 
 
January 9, 2017 
 
Subject:  Invitation to Tender: FP802-160275  
 
Title:  Marginal wharf construction. 
 
Work site location:  Barre-de-Cocagne, NB 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM: No. 3  
 
Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the 
Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#3) is hereby 
issued. 
 
Department of Fisheries and Oceans  
 

Bid Closing Date:  Thursday, January 19, 2017  
Time:    14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Standard Time (EST)  
RFP File No:   FP802-160275 

 
 
 
** THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE SUBMITTED BY POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

TO THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO THE SUBJECT ITT** 
 
 
Q.1 To produce PRECAST Concrete panels for this project, expectable? We are a csa certified 
plant a few kilometers north of Cocagne. Concrete spec'd for this project, CSA class C1 mix? 
Most wharf's are CXL, those in salt water areas. 
 
A.1 Precast concrete panels will be produced for the berlin wall; In this particular project, CSA Class 
C1 mix is specified. 
 
Q.2 On electrical drawing E1, the note # 1 states that it want new wires to be sent to power pole # 
2. Please provide more details on this. 
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A.2 On drawing E1 note 1 applies to the conduit between Panel A and Panel B as detailed on the new 
single line riser diagram on drawing E3. All other references to note 1 on drawing E1 should reference 
note 14 on drawing E1. 
 
Q.3 The electrical work that is listed in the plans and specifications are payable to what article 
from the Submission Form? None of the articles listed in the Submission Form includes the 
electrical work. 
 
A.3 The electrical work is payable in lump sum. 
 
Q.4 The construction of the Berlin Wall listed in the plans and specifications are payable to what 
article from the Submission Form? None of the articles listed in the Submission Form includes 
the Berlin Wall. 
 
A.4 The Berlin Wall is payable in lump sum. 
 
Q.5 Why does Note 1 appear on Wharf 407 & 403. Are these wires not included in the 
description of how many wires that you have shown for trench detail D-D? 
 
A.5 On drawing E1 note 1 applies to the conduit between Panel A and Panel B as detailed on the new 
single line riser diagram on drawing E3. All other references to note 1 on drawing E1 should reference 
note 14 on drawing E1. 
 
Q.6 Drawing E1 Wharf 403, Note 8 on drawing E1, the distance to panel B is well over 100m. 
This will be impossible to pull with so many wires in 2" conduit. Maybe a pull pit could be 
installed between trench details G-G & H-H? 
 
A.6 Install additional junction boxed as required as per specifications section 26 05 31.3.1.4 - use 
grade level buried cable enclosures with high density polyethylene 61cm  wide, 92cm length, 61cm 
deep with polymer concrete lid with 2 hex bolts. 
 
Q.7 Drawing E2 Note 6 says to install ground wire & ground rods at this location. We are only 
allowed to ground the main service entrance not the sub panels? 
 
A.7 When sub panels are a long way from the main panel and this is a wharf, the local inspector 
requests that we re-establish the ground. 
 
Q.8 Drawing E1 Note 15 says that this is a new pole, but drawing E3 detail 4 says that the poles 
are existing on wharf 403 & 404? 
 
A.8 The new pole P7 on drawing E1 note 15 is correct as it was changes to a new pole before tender 
and also poles P5 and P6 are new poles as detailed on detail 6 on drawing E1. Therefore poles E5, E6 
& E7 on drawing E3 detail 4. 
 
Q.9 Drawing E1 wharf 407 shows ES-1 & ES-2 next to poles P3 & P4, what does this stand for? 
 
A.9 ES-1 and ES-2 next to poles P3 & P4 on drawing E1 are aluminum shrouds as detailed on 
drawing E2 detail 4 and specified in section 26 05 31.2.2.1. 
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Q.10 In electrical section 26 05 13 , page 1.7.4, says that NB power will remove light fixture, 
are the existing wood poles on wharf the property of NB power? 

A.10 No the existing poles are Property of DFO. 

Q.11 Does the electrical contractor carry the NB Power charges for removal of this? 

A.11 Yes he does. 

 
 

**PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THIS SOLICITATION** 
 

Please Note: This new item is to be added to your pricing table 
 
Item Specified  

reference 
Class of Labour, plans 
or material 

Unit of  
measurement 

Estimated  
Quantity 

Price 
 Per unit 

Ext.  
Amount 

15 01-74-21   Disposal of treated  
timber 

T 35   

 
                             
**We have also replaced the whole 01-74-21 section with the revised one attached to the solicitation. 
 
 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged. 
 
Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 
enclosing a copy of this document with their tender submission.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Gricha Zurita 
Senior Contracting Officer 
Telephone: (613) 993-2807 
Email: Gricha.Zurita@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
 
 
 
 
 
RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED  
 
Name of Company___________________________________________  
 
Signature ___________________________________________________ 

mailto:Gricha.Zurita@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

